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22 November 2012
Kate MacDonald
NSW Department of Planning
GPO Box 39 PCUD12457

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Ms MacDonald

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PUBLIC EXHIBITION

MODIFICATION OF CONCEPT PLAN AND CONSTRUCTION OF SEVEN (7) RESIDENTIAL
BUILDINGS KNOWN AS BUILDINGS 11,12,13,14,15,16 & 17 (STAGE 3 RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT) AT 61 MOBBS LANE EPPING — MP11-0046

In response to the Environmental Assessment Exhibition above, Endeavour Energy notes that the
number of apartments for the total project remains at 800.

Full development of the former Channel 7 site will also requires a number of new substation sites to
be installed at suitable locations on site so that low voltage supplies can be made available to the

various apartment blocks.

Endeavour Energy has responded to the applicants request for electricity supply under the three
stages totalling 800 apartments. It appears that this environmental assessment public exhibition
does not alter the proposed method of high voltage supply to those new substations

Your contact officer is John Phillips (Network Planner) on 9853 6571 at Endeavour Energy.

Yours faithfully

Department of Planning
Racaivar

3 DEC 201

Scanning Room

- Acting Manager Strategic Asset Management

Endeavour Energy
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